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June 12, 2007

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 070339-EG

Dear Ms. Cole:

On May 25, 2007, Sebring Gas System, Inc. filed its petition in this docket requesting
approval of new conservation plans and rates for recovery of the costs associated with those plans.
In order to be reviewed and scheduled for an agenda, Sebring would waive the 60 day consent period
of Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely yours,

/o P

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

cc: Katherine Fleming, Esq.
Mr. Jerry Melendy
Mr. Jeff Householder

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 | Tallahassee, Florida 32317
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